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RFI 
No. 

REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMEN
T RESPONSE 

 Page Section Para
. 

  

7 RFP Dwg. - 
Sheet CU101 

  Natural gas to site? Not shown on Civil plan. Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

8 RFP Dwg. - 
Sheet AE 101 

  Do you require a floor sink for the ice machine? Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

9 RFP Dwg. - 
Sheet AE 101 

  There does not seem to be a female restroom shown on the 
floorplan. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

10 RFP Dwg. - 
Sheet AE 101 

  Can the electrical/Comm rooms be moved to the corner of 
the building? Ductwork and piping cannot be routed over 
these spaces. At their current locations, ductwork must be 
run into the range to avoid the elec/comm rooms. Their 
relocation would solve this issue. 

Bid as you see it. 

11 RFP Dwg. - 
Sheet AE 101 

  On prior projects, the ranges have been cooled to prevent 
corrosion from the large amount of ventilation. Especially 
with the salt content of the outside air, the user does not 
want conditioned shooting ranges? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

12 RFP Dwg. - 
Sheet AE 101 

  Are the trench drains shown on the floor plan (Item 46) 
for utility routing only? 

Bid as you see it. 

13    A trench drain connected to the sanitary sewer is noted in 
the plumbing section of the RFP. What room does the 
drain serve? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

14    Will the sign in sheet from the site visit be released as an 
amendment? 

See Amendment 
0002 

15    Which Vehicle types will need to enter or backup directly 
to the new overhead doors? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

16    On page 16 of 54  of Amendment 0001 of the Solicitation,  
Factor 5 – Technical Solution, (a) Solicitation Submittal 
Requirements, article 1, first paragraph, last sentence 
states “… Maximum of 12 single sided pages, 8 ½” x 11” 
and on page 17 of 54  of Amendment 0001 of the 
Solicitation,  Factor 5 – Technical Solution, (a) 
Solicitation Submittal Requirements, para. 2 last 
paragraph states”Narrative shall not exceed six (6) double-
sided pages, 8 ½” x 11” (or twelve (12) single-sided 
pages).   Up to six (6) conceptual drawings, 11” x 17”, 
may be provided to supplement the narrative, only if 
proposed changes are described (i.e. floor plans, exterior 
elevation, and site plan).”  Please verify if the total 
number of pages allowed for the Technical Solution 
Narrative is 12 single sided (6 double sided) or 24 single 
sided (12 double sided)? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

17 PDF Pages 
347 and 349 

G2022
002 and 
G2030
03 

N/A Section G2020 Parking Lots states "Permeable pavement 
(i.e. permeable interlocking concrete pavers, pervious 
concrete) and porous asphalt or aggregate pavement must 
not be used." Section G203003 Paved Surfaces states 
"Permeable pavers or permeable pavement may be 
considered for Stormwater management or Low Impact 
Development (LID)" Please confirm that permeable 
pavement is acceptable for Stormwater management or 
Low Impact Development (LID), per G203003. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

18 PDF Pages 
209 and 356 

Section 
3.2 Site 

1 and 
2 

Section 3.2 Site Development Requirements states "Site 
work shall be conducted within the project limits indicated 

Bid as you see it. 



Develo
pment 
Require
ments 
and 
Section 
G3030 
Storm 
Sewer 

in the concept drawings." Section G3030 states "If 
infiltration is used, depressions and low areas along 
Hospital Road and between the site and the crane motor 
park may serve as areas to infiltrate runoff." The area 
noted in section G3030 is outside the project limit lines 
referenced in Section 3.2 and shown on the Site 
Improvement Plans provided in the RFP.  Please confirm 
that the work may extend into these areas, per G3030. 

20 PDF Pages 
208 and 356 

Section 
3.1.2 
Manma
de 
Constra
ints, 
Site 
Draina
ge and 
Storm 
Water 
Runoff 

 Section 3.2 Site Development Requirements states “Site 
work shall be conducted within the project limits indicated 
in the concept drawings." Section 3.1.2 Site Storm 
Drainage and Storm Water Runoff states "...The 
Contractor shall  The Designer of Record (DOR) shall 
evaluate the drainage area that contributes to the low point 
and provide a drainage system that will mitigate the 
flooding in this area..." Since some of this area is outside 
of the "Project Limits" line referenced in Section 3.2, 
please confirm that work may extend into areas outside of 
the "Project limits" line shown on the Site Improvement 
Plans provided in the RFP. 

Bid as you see it. 

21 RFP Part 3, 
Chapter 1, 
Page 2 

1.1 
Project 
Descrip
tion 

Elect
rical 

Regarding lighting of the firing range areas, please clarify 
the lighting color wavelengths and/or color temperature 
(in Kelvin) for the three colors of light (white, red and 
dusk blue) noted in the RFP Part 3, Chapter, and Page 2 
“Electrical” paragraph.  Are only these three non-variable 
colors required or must dynamic color changing ability be 
incorporated into the lighting system to blend these colors 
or to change to other colors?  Are each of these three 
colors required to produce 100FC of illumination at the 
target line?  Are the lights required to flash or strobe? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

22 RFP Part 3, 
Chapter 6, 
Page 2 

D50 
Electric
al 

D502
002 
Light
ing 
Equi
pmen
t 

  

23 Part 6, pages 
7-10 

Attach
ment J 
Enviro
nmenta
l 
checkli
st 

 According to the NAVFAC Environmental Checklist in 
the RFP the sand dune on the site is not classified as a 
Coastal Primary Sand Dune, and therefore there are no 
federal or state regulations prohibiting impact to the dune 
or requiring permitting. However, per the site visit the 
base would prefer that the sand dune be preserved and 
impacts to the dune limited.  Please specify what 
precautions need to be taken with the sand dune on the 
east side of the project boundaries? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

24 AE301 CC 
Option 
1 

 The transverse section "CC" Dwg AE 301 shows a 30' gap 
between overhead baffles for the dynamic range. Should 
this space be covered by over lapping dynamic range 
ballistic baffle at 15º? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

25 Part 3 - 
Chapter 1 

1.1  Please provide the AutoCAD files for the Civil and 25 

26 Amendment 
0001 

  Please provide the Request for Information form in 26 

27 Attachment P   Is the term REMOVE meant to include disposal or are 
some items to be relocated or stockpiled? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

28 Part 3 - 
Chapter 6 - 

G1020
02 

 Confirm that the new parking area is to be constructed 
prior to removing the existing parking area. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 



ESR G10 
29 Part 3 - 

Chapter 6 - 
ESR G10 

G1030
01 

 Given the concept parking lot arrangement on CI101 sand 
dune encroachment cannot be avoided. Confirm that the 
sand dune on the east side of the site can be re- graded to 
accommodate the new parking lot. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

30 Part 3 - 
Chapter 6 - 
ESR G20 

G2040
01 

 Confirm that the new security fence must be in place prior 
to removing the existing security fence. How are the new 
card readers to be powered? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

31 Part 3 - 
Chapter 2 A-
2 

2.3.2  Please confirm the level of LEED certification we are 
trying to achieve? 

See Amendment 
0004 

32 Part 3 - 
Chapter 
6/ESR G10, 
GET 
Geotechnical 
Report 

G1030
01 

 Removal of the "uncontrolled fill" located on the western 
portion of the project site (inside the fenced area of the 
existing CQC training building) is required, with stock 
piling for later use. The GET Geotechnical Report 
identifies this area as structural fill associated with the 
past parking lot construction (p. 7).  The boring data 
indicates possible fill throughout the site, and the GET 
Geotechnical Report (p. 11) recommends proof rolling the 
subgrade over the entire construction area with any 
pumping or unstable areas undercut and/or stabilized. 
If proof rolling demonstrates that the fill material below 
the existing parking area is stable, will removal be 
required?  If it is found to be unstable, what quantity of fill 
removal/replacement shall be assumed? 

32 

33 GET 
Geotechnical 
Report, 
Executive 
Summary, p. 
ii 

ii   Bullet points 2 and 5 indicate that test pits were to be 
performed to 1) confirm extent and composition of 
anomalies identified by the GPR survey and 2) confirm 
that subsurface SAND (SP, SP-SM) soils encountered in 
the eastern portion of the site are suitable for re-use as 
structural fill.  Have the test pits been performed and will 
the results be made available to bidders? 

See Amendment 
0004 

34 Drawing CU-
101 & Part 3 
Chapter 6 

G4030
01 

  The SIPRNET communication service is supplied from 
the Admin Building to the west of the proposed building.  
Please confirm this is correct 

Bid as you see it. 

35 Drawing CU-
101 

    The Voice, NIPRNET and CATV communication service 
is supplied from Pedestal 851-3 and Handhold 62 to the 
east of the proposed building.  Please confirm this is 
correct. 

Bid as you see it. 

36 Drawing CU-
101 

    There are existing and proposed underground 
telecommunication lines to the east of the proposed 
building. These are tagged with Construction Notes 8& 12 
that reference Pedestal 10A, Building 10 and removal/new 
100 pair cable.  There is no other description of this work 
in the RFP G40 section. Please clarify if this work is a part 
of the RFP and if so, drawing showing location of 
Pedestal 10A, Building 10, also the conduit and cable 
requirements, etc. 

See Amendment 
0004 

37 Part 3- 
Chapter 6 
ESR D40 

D4020   As per the water supply information in the SOW, the 
available water supply at the most demanding system is 
1350 gpm @ 18 psi (Section K - Water Flow Test Report).  
Will an alternate water, or modification of the water 
supply source be required to meet the UFC criteria, and 
NFPA 20 (Section 4.6.2) criteria for a reliable water 
source? Is it acceptable to operate the pump below 20 psi 
while maintaining compliance with NFPA 20 (Section 
4.6.2 through 4.10), and manufacturer’s specifications, 
even though it may not strictly comply with the UFC? The 
UFC criteria: “Ensure the water supply can meet 150% of 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 



the fire pump’s rated capacity with a minimum pressure of 
20 psi (137.9 kPa) at the suction side of the pump. (UFC 
3-600-10N).” 

38 Drawing AE-
101 

    Can the Government provide a lateral cross section 
through the range to confirm the roof elevation of the 131 
(Storage), 130 (Simulator), 126 (Range Workshop) are the 
same as the Building section A and Section B shown on 
AE301. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

39 Drawing AE-
101 

    Are the Rooms 131 (Storage), 130 (Simulator), 126 
(Range Workshop) to be structurally separated with an 
expansion joint from the range as the room on the south 
side of the building (Building expansion Joint  #33) 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

40 Drawing AE-
101 & Part 3 
Chapter 4 

  P.42 Provide the floor construction for Hogan's Alley 
Mezzanine: is mezzanine steel grate or concrete on deck. 

Bid per RFP. 

41 Drawing AE-
101 

    Can structural steel columns be used to support the 
Hogan's Alley mezzanine at or behind the shooting line? 

Bid as you see it. 

42 Drawing AE-
101 

    Is it acceptable to use structural steel framing to support 
Hogan's Alley Mezzanine? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

43 Drawing AE-
101 

    Wall Number 48: 6" concrete or CMU lane devising wall - 
can any of these walls extend full height to the bottom of 
the deck? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

44 Drawing AE-
101 

    Are there any special floor slab requirements (weight, 
method of attachment etc.) for Simulator 1 (130) (Base 
Bid) and Simulator 2 (Option 2)? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

45 Part 3 - 
Chapter 6 - 
ESR A- 10 

A-10   Please confirm occupancy category I (per UFC3-301- 01 
Table 2-2) is correct for both the range and administration 
area? 

See Amendment 
0004 

46 Part 3 - 
Chapter 6 - 
ESR D20 

D2010
01 

  Section indicates that floor mounted water closets are to 
used. Floor mounted water closets are generally used only 
where there is not enough space to provide a chase for 
wall mounted water closet carriers. Is it the intent that 
only floor mounted water closets are to be used or are wall 
mounted also acceptable? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

47 Part 3 - 
Chapter 6, 
ESR D20 

1 D201
090 

Concrete pads are not typically used at emergency 
shower/eyewash stations due to access issues given that 
the use of the system generally indicates some impairment 
due to chemical exposure. Should OSHA guidelines be 
used for the installation of the emergency shower systems 
in lieu of providing a 6 inch concrete pad? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

48 Part 3, 
Chapter 6, 
ESR D20 

2 D202
003 

Section indicates that a duplex magnetic water softener is 
to be used. Magnetic water softeners do not materially 
reduce the hardness level as would be indicated in a water 
hardness test. Is it intended that magnetic type water 
softening system be used in lieu of conventional water 
softening systems that are proven to work? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

49 Chapter 6 - 
ESR D30 

1 D30 The system description for the water source heat pumps 
indicate that the DOAS is to be equipped with chilled 
water and heating water coils. A chiller is not needed in a 
water source heat pump system. Is it acceptable to include 
a water source heat pump type dedicated outside air unit in 
lieu of a DOAS with chilled water and heating water 
coils? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

50 Part 3 - 
Chapter 6, 
ESR D30 

1 D30 Section indicates that economizer cycles shall not be used. 
Does this apply to the life cycle cost analysis only? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

51 Chapter 6 - 
ESR D30 

1 D30 Is the life cycle analysis of the HVAC systems to be 
provided with the narrative? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

52 Part 3 –     Part 3 –Chapter 2  Bid Per RFP 



Chapter 2 and 
Part 3 –
Chapter 6 
/ESR B200  

2.3.3. Energy Efficiency – Requires design to be in 
accordance with UFC 1-200-02.  “Is it acceptable to 
eliminate the insulated core on exterior range walls if the 
9” wall design complies with the energy efficiency 
requirements?” 
Part 3 –Chapter 6 /ESR B200  
B201001 Exterior Enclosure  
States “Concrete Panel shall be min of 9” thick (8.25 at 
revels with 3 inch insulated core).    “Is it acceptable to 
eliminate the insulated core on exterior range walls if the 
9” wall design complies with the energy efficiency 
requirements?” 

Documents 

53 Part 3 –
Chapter 4 
Building 
Requirements 

    Room 123 and 125 – Maintenance (see page 26 -27) 
Require B203001 Solid Doors 3’x7’ Hollow metal door 
and frame.                                                                                    
Part 6 Attachments O. Drawings AE101& AE102 – Both 
drawings show pair of doors vs a single door in the room 
requirements.                                                                                                 
Please advise what is required?    

See Amendment 
0004 

54 Section 
00800 Special 
Contract 
Requirements 

    Factor 5 Technical Solution 2 – States “Offer shall use the 
conceptual floor, elevation and site plans provided as a 
basis of their design, per RFP Part 3 of 6”. Please provide 
the referenced elevations that are not include in the RFP 

See Amendment 
0004 

55 AE 101 # 27    The acoustically treated areas are identified as rear wall, 
side walls and ceiling areas of the first 26’ from rear wall. 
The acoustical treatments should cover the ceiling area of 
the first floor area. However the ceiling material below the 
labeled “Plenum” area is not identified as for attachment 
of acoustical material.  Is it acceptable by the government 
to assume this material below the labeled “Plenum” area 
to be ballistic steel for attachment of acoustical materials? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

56 AE 101 # 27  8pt. 
Steel 
React
ive 
Rang
e 

Acoustical treatments are called out for side wall areas in 
the 8pt. Steel Reactive Range. However the ballistic slider 
door will require a pocket wall that provides the acoustical 
absorption in the range when the doors are closed. This 
pocket will encroach into range lane 6”. However without 
this acoustical treated pocket wall the operators of the 
range will reach their noise exposure limits very quickly 
due to the reflections of the exposed concrete deck and 
walls. Will this be acceptable to the government? Please 
see the attached photos of this pocket wall as for other 
SOCCOM indoor ranges for further clarification. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

57 AE 101 # 27    Acoustical treatments are called out for side wall areas in 
the 12pt Steel Tactical Range. However the ballistic slider 
doors will require a pocket wall that provides the 
acoustical absorption in the range when the doors are 
closed. This pocket will encroach into range 6” on either 
side. However without this acoustical treated pocket wall 
the operators of the range will reach their noise exposure 
limits very quickly due to the reflections of the exposed 
concrete deck and walls. Will this be acceptable to the 
government? Please see the attached photos of this pocket 
wall as for other SOCCOM indoor ranges for further 
clarification. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

58 AE 301 Buildin
g 
Section 
AA 

12 pt. 
Steel 
Tacti
cal 
Rang

Base bid - room 201 Hogan’s Alley (mezzanine) rear wall, 
side walls and ceiling are identified to possess acoustical 
treatments. Is it acceptable by the government to assume 
that the exposed ceiling material in this mezzanine area to 
be of ballistic steel for attachment of acoustical materials?  

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 



e 
59 AE 301 Buildin

g 
Section 
AA 

12 pt. 
Steel 
Tacti
cal 
Rang
e 

All rear walls of both the 8pt. Steel Reactive Range & the 
12pt. Steel Tactical Range and the mezzanine walls of the 
12pt. Steel Tactical Range possess acoustical treatment. 
Since this area is prone to non-intentional abuse, it is 
recommended for the acoustical treatment to possess a 
protective surface. Is it acceptable by the government for 
all areas that require acoustical treatment behind the firing 
lines to possess a 16 gauge perforate metal of 5/16” dia. @ 
¼” on center? This perforate metal allows the absorption 
of the muzzle blast energy of the weapons fired in the 
range without reflections, but protects the acoustical 
surfaces in excess of 20 years. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

60 AE 101 Buildin
g 
Section 
BB 

&   

61   8pt. 
Steel 
React
ive 
Rang
e 

  

62 4 Part 3 
Chapter 
2 

2.8 The areas of acoustical treatment are currently written for 
side walls, rear walls and overhead areas behind all firing 
lines. Since the operators of these ranges will use the 12pt. 
Steel Reactive Range from the 15m line to the 3m line the 
majority of the time, and further due to there is no 
acoustical treatment currently called out for this area. 
Would it be acceptable by the government to have the four 
overhead baffles and flat ceiling area of the main area of 
the 12 pt. Steel Tactical Range acoustically treated? The 
combined areas of the four overhead baffles and flat 
ceiling of this range account for 7550 sq. ft. of exposed 
surface area, or approximately 41% of the exposed 
acoustically reflective area of this range. In order to assure 
a reverberation time of 1.5 seconds averaged in range, a 
minimum of 49% of the exposed surfaces need to be 
acoustically treated. This recommended acoustical 
treatment will at least maintain that the operators using 
this range will NOT reach their noise exposure limits 
during each training day. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

63 Part 3 Chapter 
3 - 
Page 2 

Para. 
2 

The RFP states that existing low point along Hospital 
Road is susceptible to flooding and has no drainage outlet. 
The RFP asks that the DOR evaluate the drainage area that 
contributes to the low point and that a drainage system be 
provided that connects to a downstream system. Where is 
the downstream system that the proposed system is 
supposed to tie into? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

64 Part 3 Chapter 
6 

Secti
on 
G201
090 

The RFP states that we are to provide new asphalt 
pavement to replace the existing gravel drive as indicated 
in the drawings and within the limits of the existing gravel 
road. Site photos and aerial photos show the gravel drive 
as much closer to the CQC training building than the 
driveway shown on CI101. Should the new asphalt 
driveway be constructed within the limits of the existing 
or in the location shown on CI101? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

65 Page 32 5.0 
Room 

Roo
m 

Minimum ceiling height not specified. Assuming height to 
be 8'-0" minimum? 

See Amendment 
0004 



Reqm't. 127 
66 RFP Room 

requirements 
and AE-301 

  The RFP room requirements call for an exposed ceiling in 
Ranges 122 and 124. In the AE-301 drawing, it calls for 
range ballistic steel baffle and 1/2 inch bullet resistant 
fiberglass ceiling in Rm. 122. It calls for a splatter 
protection ceiling system as specified in Part 5, Section 08 
34 02, paragraph 2.6.1.j and ballistic baffle in Rm 124. 
There is no paragraph 2.6.1.j in Section 08 34 02. Please 
clarify the ceiling types in each area of the ranges.  

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

67 Dwgs AE101, 
AE102, 
AE301 

  Please confirm that the Hogan's Alley ground floor and 
mezzanine require a ballistic ceiling for those firing 
areas." 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

68 Drawing 
CI101 

  Are two driveways from Hospital Road required? Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

69 Drawing 
CI101 

  Please confirm that the parking lot will not require access 
control. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

70 Drawing 
CI101 

  Does the existing Stormwater management facility have 
additional capacity for treatment of the new facility? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

71 Part3, 
Chapter 3, 
Section 4.1, 
Room 
Requirements 

  In spaces that do not have suspended ceilings in them and 
are indicated to be “Exposed to Structure Above” in the 
Room Data sheets, we assume the partitions are required 
to extended full to the roof deck. Can the partitions be 
constructed of cmu from floor to approx... 12’ (or other 
dimension) and then a metal stud/gypsum wall partition 
constructed on top that would extend to and seal to the 
metal roof deck. We anticipate difficulty in extending 
masonry to the heights required, and also constructing 
around the structural elements (beams, steel joists etc.) 
with masonry. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

72 Part 3 – 
Chapter 6 – 
ESR G20 – 
Page 8  

  In the first complete sentence it requires: “Select plant 
material from Master Plant Lists found within the 
Installation Appearance Plan (IAP).” Please provide 
current copy of this.  

See Amendment 
0004 

73 Part 3 – 
Chapter 6 – 
ESR G20 – 
Page 8 – Item 
B 

  Item states: “For all new parking lots provide one shade 
tree for every 10 parking spaces…Trees shall be planted 
within the vicinity of the parking lot.  These trees are in 
addition to those required in Part 4.”  This same 
requirement appears in Part 4 as follows: Part 4 – Section 
G20 – Page 20 – G205005 1.4.1 Plant Quantities: 
“Parking areas must have a minimum of one (1) tree per 
every 5 parking spaces around the parking perimeter and 
one (1) tree per every 10 parking spaces within the 
parking area.  Provide a minimum of one (1) tree in each 
end aisle planter.”  this seems to be calling for a total of 4 
shade trees per every 10 parking spaces since the Part 3 
requirement (1 tree per 10 spaces “within the vicinity of” 
the parking lot) is in addition to the Part 4 requirement (1 
tree per 5 spaces “around the parking perimeter,” plus 1 
tree per every 10 spaces “within the parking area”).  If so, 
this parking lot is going to be loaded with trees.  

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

74 Part 3 – 
Chapter 6 – 
ESR G20 – 
Page 8 – 
beneath Item 
C 

  : “Provide linear root control barrier along hardscapes and 
other site improvements where trees are designed to be 
planted within eight (8) feet of the hardscape or site 
improvement.”  How far does the linear root barrier need 
to extend along the impervious edge from the center of the 
tree - full expected mature spread of tree?,  2/3 expected 
mature spread? Please provide guideline. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

75  Part 3 – 
Chapter 6 – 

  “Provide a minimum of 4 inches of topsoil for all turf 
areas and other pervious areas considered part of the Total 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 



ESR G20 – 
Page 7 – 
G205001 

Landscape Area as defined in G20505, Plantings.”  Is 
there a borrow site on base that we could use, or does it all 
need to be imported topsoil?   

76 Drawing 
AE301, note 
32 

  Please clarify that the 1/2" bullet resistant fiberglass 
component ceiling will stop all calibers of bullets. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

77 AE 101 Rooms 
104, 
106, 
112, 
111 and 
118 

104 
& 
112 
offic
e 
space 
chara
cteris
tics 

Acoustical treatments are called out for walls of these 
offices. However the audibility of the gunfire will reach 
these offices. Would it be acceptable by the government 
for the ceilings of these offices adjacent to the ranges to 
incorporate the high absorptive Troy System ceiling tiles 
back up with the 6” Troy wool in a drop ceiling grid 
application? These ceiling tiles would be the same as in 
the Rogers Range at the Little Creek facility. Please see 
the attached drawing for clarification of coverage. 

Bid as you see it. 

78 Page 3 ESR 
E10 

E102
010 - 
1.5 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: The running man targets 
are indicated to run the width of the range and is states 
that the three are to be the "same number of target carriers 
equal to the number of lanes The drawings depicts 2 rails 
and not 6 in the reactive range.   Please clarify the intent. 

See Amendment 
0004 

79 Page 9 Room 
Require
ments 

106 
and 
118 
Contr
ol 
Boot
hs 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Please verify that there is 
no "ballistic slider" in the Control Rooms. 

Bid as you see it. 

80 Page 9 Room 
Require
ments 

106 
and 
118 
Contr
ol 
Boot
hs 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Are blinds required on the 
observation windows in the control rooms? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

81 Page 38 Room 
Require
ments 

130 
Simu
lator 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: This space indicates a 14' 
ceiling height yet there is no ceiling indicated for this 
space.  The space does not indicate any ballistic protection 
for the roof assembly yet other narratives indicate that this 
room will have "live fire" taking place.  What are the 
requirements for the ballistic protection of the roof? 

See Amendment 
0004 

82 Page 10 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.3 
Balli
stic 
Wind
ows 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: The last sentence requires 
windows to meet the RFP "noise reduction requirements".  
Please provide specific noise reduction requirements. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

83 Page 12 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.4 - 
g. 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Paragraph states to 
provide 1/2" AR 500 steel plate but goes further to require 
that the trap shall withstand "the most powerful cartridge 
authorized for use on the range.  Will the AR 500 be 
adequate or will you provide the information on the 
ammunition authorized on the range? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

84 Page 13 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.5 - 
d. 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: The drawings appear to 
indicate flat ceilings. This paragraph states that the 
ceilings are to be sloped and have a maximum angle of 25 
degrees.  Please clarify the intent. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

85 Pages 14 and 
15  

PTS 08 
34 02 

2.6.1 
bid 
Optio
n 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Is it the intent that the wall 
panels on the east side of the range only cover from the 
floor to 8'? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 



86 Page 15 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.6.2 PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Is it the intent that the wall 
panels in the simulator range only cover from the floor to 
8' or should the panels extends higher? 

Bid as you see it. 

87 Page 16 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.6.2.
1 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Both 2.6.2 and 2.6.2.1 
refer to Simulator Range #130.  Please clarify the different 
requirements. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

88 Page 16 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.6.2.
1 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: This paragraph states that 
the slanted ballistic wall panels are to be installed over the 
other wall panels. Is that correct? 

Bid as you see it. 

89 Page 16 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.6.2.
1 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: This paragraph states that 
the wall panels to be installed in paragraph 2.6.2.1a are to 
be 1/2" yet paragraph 2.6.2 states they are to be 3/8" thick.  
Please clarify. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

90 Page 16 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.7 PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Please clarify the scope of 
noise reduction desired in the ranges including windows.  

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

91 Page 17 PTS 08 
34 02 

2.1 PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Ballistic sliders are 
indicated to be 1/2" steel while other ballistic protection is 
3/8".  Please verify that sliders are to be 1/2" thick. 

Bid as you see it. 

92 RFP Part 3, 
Chapter 6, 
Page 7 

E10201
0 
Trainin
g 
Equipm
ent 

1.9 PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Regarding lighting of the 
firing range areas, are the lighting controls required to be 
integrated into the same software control system that 
controls the targeting systems, or is the lighting control to 
be completely independent of the target system control? 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

93 Part 3 Section 
D4020 

Part 3 
Section 
D4020 

Part 
3 
Secti
on 
D402
0 

PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED: Part 3 Section D4020 
requires an electric driven fire pump.  Electric driven fire 
pumps must be provided with a reliable single source of 
power, two independent sources of power (each of 
adequate capacity), or an emergency generator of adequate 
capacity in accordance with UFC 3-600-01 Section 3-6.4.  
The aforementioned UFC section states that a reliable 
single power source is defined as a power source having 
and average forced down time, excluding scheduled 
repairs, which does not exceed 8 consecutive hours for 
any one incident nor more than 24 hours cumulatively 
over the last 3 years.  Does the site power meet the 
definition of “reliable” as noted above, or should the 
design team provide an emergency generator?  If an 
emergency generator s required, please provide a location 
where the emergency generator should be placed.   

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

94 General General Gene
ral 

Please confirm how the airflow will be tested for 
acceptance in Hogans Alley. 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

95 General Genera
l 

Gene
ral 

Please provide the extents of the MRAP path within the 
building facility 

Bid Per RFP 
Documents 

 


